Porters Grange Primary School Impact of PE & Sport Premium 2023 2024

PE Lead Teacher:	Edward Kyndt Sophie Hammond
Total number of pupils on roll:	<mark>293</mark>
Lump Sum:	£16000
Amount of grant received per pupil:	<mark>£10</mark>
Total Grant Amount:	£18930

Objectives of spend:

- Improve provision of PE & sport at Porters Grange Primary School.
- Ensure that PE & school sport is judged as at least good through any external monitoring.
- Broaden the sporting opportunities and experiences available to pupils.
- To develop a passion for sport and physical activity.
- To engage the children in physical activity during play and lunch times

Outline of Primary Sport Premium spending					
Item/project	Cost	Objectives	Outcome/impact		
OPAL Project resourcing	£1455.16	Enhance the outdoor playing of sports and other imaginative play	Children and parents report via feedback and survey that they are more active in their play than before. Alongside the extension of the playtime itself playing of sport and other activities have increased the active minutes for our children.		
Transport to sporting opportunities – competitions and swimming at West Leigh	£2460	To provide transport to a range of sporting competitions and for the year 5 and 6 classes to experience intense week of swimming lessons at another school in the trust	As a result of entry into competitions over a third of the school has had the opportunity to represent the school in various sports such as football, dodgeball and inclusive sports such as panathelon, kurling and boccia. Children in year 5 and 6 benefitted from intense and compact week of swimming at WLJS by swimming there every day.		
P.E. Equipment	£2577.92	Following on from feedback, stocks of sporting equipment has needed	New dodgeballs, tennis balls, footballs and tag rugby belts purchased for use in lessons over		

Dance event clothing	£662.06	replacing or improving so as to enhance the sporting opportunities for the children. To provide children with quality outfits to complete dance event on stage at Palace Theatre	the coming years. Also, a range of PE kit clothing for both school lessons and competitions to ensure children understand importance and take pride in appearance for competing and representing the school. For the first time, our school participated at the Southends Gotta Dance event at the Palace Theatre. 30 children from KS2 dance clubs attended and performed two dances on
Football coach	£375	To widen our afterschool sports provision	children benefitted from football training with a coach and a team was selected from this group for a local tournament. The coaching was open to both boys and girls.
Karate Coach	£1485	Provide access to new sport that are not ordinarily on the curriculum and so broaden the children's experiences	Up to 30 children a week for all four terms received expert coaching in karate from an expert coach. As it was run before school, it also incentivised attendance.
Sports Day Equipment	£1332.01	Increase ease of transporting equipment, provide safety to children and parents attending events	Trolleys on wheels enabled us to transport lots of equipment to the local park to complete our Sports Afternoon there. Water butts kept children hydrated at the same event. Gate barriers used on the playground and for KS1 sports day to mark areas for parents.
SPSSA Association Fees	£1500	Gives access to high quality CPD opportunities and sporting events	Children across the school were able to join in and compete in a range of competitions such as athletics, football, rugby, dodgeball, swimming, dance. Also inclusive sports such as boccia, curling and panathelon.
Swimming lessons	7082.85	Intensive swimming instruction	Children from years 5&6 were given expert instruction to increase their competence and ability to swim and be safe in the water. Given

		the location of the school the safety of the children in water is a priority. This has led to an increase in the number of children who can swim 25m on previous years and with the repetition in year 6 to follow more children will be safe in water.
Summary		
Total Sport Premium received	£18930	
Total Sport Premium spend	£18930	
Sport Premium remaining	£0	